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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  

0002 

3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
    21 December 2001 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
 

N/A 

5. PROJECT NO. 
(If applicable)   
 

 
ISSUED BY  CODE 
DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 SP0600   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                      
     CODE 

 

8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 4950    
FT. BELVOIR, VA  22060-6222               FAX  (703) 767-8757  
BUYER/SYMBOL – B. JACKSON/DESC-EPP 

    PHONE  (703) 767-8534               P.P. 8.2                      

 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
                  SP0600-01-R-0115  

 9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
          26 September 2001 

 
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER  
         NO.  

 10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS  

[ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [   ] is extended,   [  X  ] is not extended  
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:          
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer 
submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND   
DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.   If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted,  
such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is   received prior      
to the opening hour and date specified.  

12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

 
 

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN  
      THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in  
      paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

 C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  

   E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor [  ] is not, [   ] is required to sign this document and return  ____1__ copies to the issuing office.  
   14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 

 
 

               Please see the following pages. 

   Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
   15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  
                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER  
      BETTY A. HOAPILI 

   15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
 BY                                             
 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C. DATE 
SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  

 BY  Betty Hoapili                                     
  (Signature of Contracting Officer)  

16C. DATE SIGNED 
     21 Dec 2001 

NSN 7540-01-152-8070                      30-105     STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)  PREVIOUS EDITION 
UNUSABLE         Prescribed by GSA  
          FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 



The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to questions proposed by 
prospective offerors concerning the solicitation and site visits. 

Questions: 
 
Q – What is the planned award date?                      
A – Dec 02. 

 
Q – What percentage of contracts are actually being privatized?   
A – To date, no ANG contracts have reached the award stage of the process. 

 
Q – Are there emergency generators on the base?   
A – Yes, they are auto-start and they are not included in the privatization contract. 
 
Q – Do any of the transformers contain PCBs?      
A – No, the last of the possible PCB-containing transformers were removed in 1993. 
 
Q – Did the government hire a contractor to do the evaluation?   
A – Contractors serve as advisors only, they are not voting members of the evaluation 
teams. 
 
Q – Are the current capacities of the base utility systems sufficient to handle the 
current and forecasted loads?   
A – Yes. 
 
Q – Are there additional buildings planned?                
A – Yes, some are under construction and some are planned.  In each case, the utility 
systems are modified to handle the increased loads as required. 
 
Q – Are the gas lines still steel or are they all plastic now?             
A – Both steel and PVC lines exist on base. 

 
Q – What happens if the base closes?                    
A – Paragraph 5.2 of the RFP covers this contingency. 
 
Q – What is the 30,000-gallon propane tank for?   
A – It provides backup fuel in the case of an emergency. 
 
Q – Are the underground electrical lines in ductbanks?            
A – Yes, all are in ductbanks and most are concrete encased. 
 
 


